

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2017-05-11 11:41:47 AM
To: Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]
Subject: Fw: NR and BG
Attachments: FINAL 2017 05 11 FHP NR v10 0946.pdf; FINAL BG on Implementing FHP - 2017 05 11.pdf

Note the "if passed" recommendation.

From: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY) <Rachel.Barbaro@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 11:37 AM
To: Jordan Penic; John.Bozzo@ontarioenergyboard.ca; GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM
Cc: Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Biggs, Megan (ENERGY)
Subject: NR and BG

Hi,

Please see attached embargoed and confidential copies of the NR and BG we plan to issue later this afternoon.

Gentle reminder if you are doing any comms on the intro of leg today, please use conditional language "that would if passed".

You will see this type of language in our materials.

Please don't hesitate to get in touch if you need anything else.
Rachel

Rachel Barbaro
Manager, Strategic Communications
Ministry of Energy, Communications Branch
416 212 4634